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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning application: P/22/056/COU

From: ANNE HALL <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 03 October 2022 13:53 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning application: P/22/056/COU 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Sir/Madam 
I wish to object to the above planning application for the takeaway van on Holgates Green.  I don't 
understand why it needs to be situated actually on the Green itself.   
It would make sense that all the takeaway vans are located in one place, possibly on the other side of the 
road at Porth Cressa where the other two vans are currently located, or even around by the Laundrette 
area, also has Well Cross been considered?  Well Cross would be far more sheltered and has a large area 
that the van(s) could be placed with traffic still able to move through if necessary.  Equally the road could 
be closed to traffic when the vans are operating as both sides are easily accessible from either Church 
Street or the Strand.   
Holgates is always used for many functions these days and it would be a shame to change that, also if the 
van was going over the grass constantly it would end up making it in a quagmire.   
Regards 
 
Anne Hall 
Pelistry Cottage 
The Parade 
St Marys 
IOS 


